Mid Continent Nuclear Consulianis
4505 Fuxglove Lane
Obiahoma City, OK 73120
(408) 751-6937

September 26, 1990

Mr. A. Bill Beach, Director Re: License: 35-23137-01
Division of Radiation Safety & Safeguards Docket: 30-20298

U, S8, Nuclear Regulatory Commission E\: $0-003
Region 1V

61l Ryan Plaza Drive, Ste, 1000

Arlington, Texas 76001

Dear Mr. Beach:

1 made my last monthly visit to Petro Data, Inc., on September 22nd.
The third audit of their operations involving radiocactive materials
was conducted on that date., The following is my report:

l. Records - leak test survey meter calibration, tracer log,
sealed source utilization log, radiation mounting
forms, storage surveys, physical inventory, semi-
annual inspection maintenance, annual logging super-
visor inspection records were all current.

Copies of the O & E Procedures R/A Material License
& lOCFR Parts 19, 20 and 39 were all in the file,

The training records, which inc’  ‘ed evidence of
successful completion of 24 hr. ning, 8 hr, train-
ing and OJT were present, This 1dence comprised
copies of certificates, tests and written statements
pertaining to 0OJT,

Control Chart « 1 reviewed the use of the Annual Radiation Safety
Administrative Control Chart with Mr, Haught, The
Chart is current and has been posted on a builetin
board in his office to act as a reminder for
necessary actions,

Downhole Storage - the new storage at Wynona has been completed
and is ready for use,

Shields - on the truck (one truck was in) were secured
(both to the truck and properly locked). The DOT
Class 111 Yellow Labels had fallen of the Density
Shield. These were replaced.
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Please reference the NRC Inspection Report from the last inspect-
ion and Item B.3 of wy August 9, 1990 letter, There is no Source
759B, it was a typo and should have been read 795B.

Thie completes my audit and I will be returning to Petro Data on
or about December 15, 1990 and will submit a report shortly there
after,

Very truly yours,
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Alfred E, Caswell

cc: Harold Haught




